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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

Question and Answer NO.  1                    10/14/2021 

RE:  ITB #:  DOT-RFP-22-4004-CF 

RFP TITLE:  Districtwide Contamination Assessment and Remediation (CAR) Services 

OPENING DATE: 10-27-2021  

Notice is hereby given of the following answers to questions regarding the above-referenced RFP: 

# Question Answer 

1. Please clarify that the pictures used 
throughout the proposal will not count 
against an organization and it may extend 
the proposal beyond the 17 pages. 

All criteria referred to in Section 22.2, Technical Proposal of the RFP 
cannot exceed the 17-page limit.  

2. Will the Department be providing MOT, 
boat, bucket truck, snooper etc for those 
activities under Section 13. 

No, the Vendor will need to provide the equipment. We don’t 
anticipate MOT being required on this contract under Section 13.  

3. May we prepare our Team Organizational Chart 
on 11x17? 

Yes, you may use 11x17 only for the Organizational Chart. 

4. Will there be a Shortlist Developed, and if 
yes, will Shortlisted Firms/Teams be given 
the Opportunity to Present Qualifications 
and/or Interview for this Potential Contract? 

No, there will be no shortlisted firms. This procurement does not allow 
for presentations or interviews.  

5. Would the submission of significantly 
unbalanced pricing by any Bidder cause 
them to be deemed Non-Responsive? 
(i.e. Low Bidding individual items such 
as expensive Equipment that is greatly 
out of proportion with pricing from 
other Bidders) 

Yes, it’s possible.  

6. Lastly, it was mentioned during the Pre-
Proposal Meeting that there will be TWO 
Contracts (one for Levels 1, 2 and 3; and 
one for Levels 1 and 2 ONLY) and that an 
individual Bidder will NOT be Awarded 
both contracts; Will the Proposal Due Date 
for the second contract be BEFORE the first 
contact is awarded on 12/13/21?  It was also 
mentioned in the Pre-Proposal Meeting that 
ONLY 1 Contract will be Awarded for 
EACH of the two Contracts, so if we want 
to be considered for at least one of the two, 
we will need to prepare a Proposal 
Response for BOTH – Is that correct? 

 

Yes, the proposal due date for the second contract will be due before 
the award of the first contract.  
Yes, you will need to prepare a proposal response for both.  
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Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this document by completing and returning to the Procurement Office 

with their Proposal via email at D4.Purch@dot.state.fl.us , by no later than the time and date of the proposal 

opening.  Failure to do so may subject the Proposer to disqualification.   
 

                                                _______Cathiana Fabien________ 
    Procurement Agent 

_____________________________________Proposer 
 
_____________________________________Address 
 
_____________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________Submitted by (Signature) 
 

 

mailto:D4.Purch@dot.state.fl.us


Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference List of Attendees 

October 12, 2021, at 3:00PM 

DOT-RFP-22-4004-CF: Districtwide Contamination Assessment and Remediation (CAR) Services 

 

FULL NAME COMPANY EMAIL PHONE 

Babu Madabhushi AECOM babu.madabhushi@aecom.co

m 

305-439-0869 

Dwight W. 

Schwendeman 

ATC Group Services dwight.schwendeman@oneatl

as.com 

 

Ann Rhodes AECOM ann.rhodes@aecom.com 850-509.2445 

Yudex A. Hasbun, PE SCS Engineers yhasbun@scsengineers.com 786-285-5187 

Keith Stannard AECOM keith.stannard@aecom.com 305-495-2788 

Marc Syracuse Action Environmental marc.syracuse@actn.com 305-345-1184 

Kaled Essraowi HCR Kessraowi@handexmail.com 954-464-4511 

Matthew Frantz H2O Environmental mfrantz@h2oenvgroup.com 813-310-6088 

Christian Holmstrom HCR, LLC cholmstrom@handexmail.com 813-609-2972 

Starr Sutton OHC Environmental Engineers ssutton@ohcnet.com 813-420-8348 

Vinson (Vinny) Lesinski EBI Consulting vlesinski@ebiconsulting.com 617.715.1865 

Keanan Bell North Star Contracting Group, Inc. kbell@northstar.com 813-777-0550 

Kat Sharp EBI Consulting ksharp@ebiconsulting.com (904) 838-2971 

Pietro Taballione AECOM pietro.taballione@aecom.com  

Rebekah Hudnall Rivera EBI Consulting rhudnall@ebiconsulting.com 904-805-4481 

Marc Eichenhlotz Mas Environmental llc meichenhlotz@mas-env.com 813-833-1625 

Devansh Shah AECOM devansh.shah@aecom.com 352-281-9139 

Colin Henderson Nova Consulting chenderson@nova-

consulting.com 

305-436-9200 

Michael Miller H2O Environmental Services mmiller@h2oenvgroup.com 305-796-5808 

Mike Bender EAC-Environmental Assessments & 

Consulting 

mbender@eacusa.com 941-378-8844 

Larry Legg ACT Environmental & Infrastructure Llegg@a-c-t.com 800-226-

0911x229 

Scott Yelverton Handex Consulting and Remediation syelverton@handexmail.com 954-529-8888 

Nadia Locke E Sciences, Incorporated nlocke@esciencesinc.com 954-484-8500 

Pietro Taballione AECOM  3053006392 

Tom Bennett MAS Environmental, LLC tbennett@mas-env.com 813 313.9010 

Cathiana Fabien FDOT   

Maria Salgado FDOT   

Margaret Simpkins FDOT   

Ann Broadwell FDOT   
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